October 11, 1932

Mr. Vm. Bryson
Casslar Roadhouse
Fairbanks, Alaska

Dear Sir:

Receipt is acknowledged of your letter of
Saptember 27 inquiring os to the possibility of purciasing
cabin at Perhaps Creek. You are advised that it is at
present planned to occesionally use thig cubin for
maintensnce erews and for that reason it will not be sold.

If at any time in the future it appears that we will

have no further use for the eabin, it will be advertised
for sale and you will be notified.

Very truly yours,

Ixe P. Taylor,
Acting Chief Engineer.

CC Nash

I am not sure that you expect to use this cabin
next year for maintenance crew but do not believe it good

policy to sedl 1t yet. M’?
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Fairbanks, Alaska
December 6, 1949

Nr, John D, Hudert
District Engineer
Alasks Road Commission
Home, Alasks

Dear Sir:

Wilson, Templeton, Boucher, etc, have completed outside
work, in this District, fer the season, Boucher is returaing te
Nome via P.A.A, plane on Wednesday, December 7, 1945, Wilson and
Templeton will remain here for the time being doing their mapping
etc, They may return to Nome later o work some maps fer you or
they may romain here and do thelr Nome work here, We have two or
three ideas in viaw fer them but do not want to interfere with your
plans, What do you have for them in the future? Think this over
and ve can discuss it at the cenference, January let to January 20th,
Aleo we have some instruments of yours here. Hew soon do you
want them back?

How are you going to go $o Juneau to $ake im the confer-
ence? Acfording to the last word from Jumeau it is to start at
8300 A M., Monday, January 16th sad run through January 20th. If X
am toget there fer the opaning will Mave to leave here on Friday,
January 13th wvia P,A.A, or Saturday vwia Anchroage, Bellieve my
best bet is go from here on Friday the 13th direct. You had
better figure on going the same tidke and wgy. How about it?

Yery truly yours,

Mi/cd ‘ Prank Nash,
' Bistrict Engineer,






Alasks Road Commission, Juneau Decenmber 13, 1949
Frank Nash, District Engineer,Fairbanks
Wilson - Templeton, '

Reference your telegram of December 12, 1949, Mr, Wilason ip
going to take snwual leave from December 17 1949 thru January 1§, 1950,
In the meantime Templeton will eontinue working up notes, After these
are completed they will plot up Fairbanks wirk thea return to Nome about
February 1, 1950,

This has been discussed with Mr, Hudert and meets with his
approval,



Nome District
. December 3, 1949

Nr. Ike P. Taylor
Chief Enginser

Alaska Road Commission
Junegu, Alaska

Dear Nr. Taylor:

¥e have been notified that the survey for which Nr. Wilsom,
Locating Bangineer, and Nr. Templeton, Chief of Party, were assigned
on temporary duty im the Fairbanks District has now been completed.

These men are needed in the Home District im order to plet
the information obtained im the field work (approximately 60 miles)
iavolved in the Nome-Solomon Survey and the Golovin-White Mountain
Survey. Also location data on existing Rt.8 should be plotted {approxi-
mately 38 miles).

In as much as these men wers permansntly assigned to this
district and are familiar with conditions here, they would be of value
not only im completion of the above work, dut also in any future
planning as applicable to survey work ia this district.

If 4t would not be feasible to return both men to Nome at
this $ime, would suggest Templeton remain in Fairbanks to complete any
remaining details there and Wilson return here for completion of the
above referred to work.

Very truly yours,

John D. Hudert
District Engineer

JIHR:ige



From Taylor Road Commission Juneau Alaska December 12 1949
To Hudert Road Commlssion lome Alaska

Requesting Nash advise you reference return of Wilson and Templeton to Nome pd
Agreed notes must be plotted this winter but appears where this work is done
is open for econsideration and decision

Irtfsyn 4
¢gs ¥r, E&‘h/




DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
"ALASKA ROAD COMMISSION
FAIRBANKS ALASKA

Mr. Don L. Irwim, Director,
Alaska Experiment Stations,
Palmer, Alaska,
Dear Sir:
Reference your letter of August 27.
To cate nothing has been done. However, as soon as

equipment, ete. is available, repairs will be made amd necessary
steps taken to remedy this situatiom.

Very truly yours,

FN/d Frank Nash,
Superintendent



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

Palmer, Alaska
August 27, 1948

Mr; Frank Nash, Superintendent
Alaska Road Commission
Fairbenks, Alaska

Dear Mr. Nashg

.Severe damege has been done to the fields at
the Alaske Agricultural Experiment Station at
Fairbanks during the past year.

In looking the situation over and also talking
with Mr. John Osguthorpe, Superintendent of

the Feirbanks Station, I believe that the

damgge was done because of concentration of
water by ditches made on the upper side of the
road along these fields. Previously I was
informed that water spread out over the road in
quite a number of places and ran smoothly across
the field below the road.

Will you please write ms as to what steps are
being taken by your orgenization to eliminate
further damage to these Station fields.

Very sincerely your

DLI fn Do’ Lo Irwin, DiYector

Alaska Experiment Stations



